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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 6:30 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Tucson 2012 Showroom Update #3 is Online! * *

  

 The 3rd Tucson 2012 Mineral Update 

    

The third showroom update from the Tucson Show is online and ready to go! 

Over two dozen fine specimens are in this update and they range from Azurite 

to a Purple Topaz crystal! Here's a sampling of some of what's available.... 

  

Azurites and Chalcoalumite from Bisbee, Arizona! 

Native Gold on Quartz from Manhattan, Nevada! 

Lovely Purple Topaz crystal! 

Exceptional Native Copper crystal from Michigan! 

HUGE museum quality Rutile crystal from Graves Mountain! 

Fluorite on Stibnite cluster from China! 

More Tourmalines!!! 

Classic Rhodochrosite on Quartz stalactite from Silverton, Colorado! 

Native Gold from Ghana! 

Cinnabar with Quartz from the Ukraine! 

VERY RARE yellow Topaz with Quartz from Germany! 

VERY RARE Native Lead crystals with Native Copper from Sweden! 

Natural Citrine crystals in cluster! 

Gorgeous Covellite with Pyrite from Butte, Montana! 
  

And many more with more coming in the weeks ahead! 
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Tucson 2012 Room #3  

  

I plan to bring a new update online every week so keep an eye on the website 

in the months to come! Thanks again for visiting us in Tucson and for making 

 

The Mineral Gallery your source for fine minerals! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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